
Questions from Industry Day for ATIC
1. Will the ATIC procurement be a Streamlined Procurement Process?

The current contemplated source selection process will likely be a version of the Streamlined procurement process; however, this process has not yet been approved for this competition.  

2. Question: The Classification Code listed on the RFI was A – Research and Development.  Also, the previous contracts for this work had the NAICS code 541712.  Considering these points and the information that a significant portion of the scope is supporting OTF which is prototyping and R&D of new technologies, will the 541712 NAICS code be considered for this procurement allowing larger small companies with experience in these R&D practices and technologies to bid?

Answer:  The NAICS code selected for this procurement is 541511 and is based on the preponderance of the work to be performed on the proposed statement of work. 
3. Question: Does the Government intend to have the ATIC staff housed completely on-site?

Answer: The current work is done almost entirely on-site. The government intends to staff the ATIC on-site.
4. Question: Does the Government intend to issue a draft SOW prior to the DRFP release?

Answer: A draft SOW will be issued prior to the release of a RFP.  A draft RFP is not planned to be issued as shown in the current schedule posted.

5. Question: Can the Government provide a listing of the applications being developed in the OTF? Of these applications, do they all pertain to the MCC21 effort or do they pertain to another effort?

Answer:  Yes.  The major applications currently under development in the OTF are:

a. MOD Display Tool (MDT) supporting the UA21 project.

b. Limit Manager Tool supporting the MCC21 project.

c. Comp Tool supporting the MCC21 project 

6. Question: Can the Government provide a list of the current contractors supporting all the work that is to become ATIC?

Answer: The contractor that is providing the current work that is to become ATIC is Tietronix.
7. Question: Can the Government provide a list of the software tools used to develop applications in the OTF? 

Answer: The current tools and systems used to develop applications in the OTR are:

· Operating Systems

· Windows OS

· Windows Server administration

· Linux/Unix OS

· Languages

· C

· C#

· C++

· CSS

· CURL

· Drivers

· Drupal

· GIMP

· GTK

· HTML

· JAVA

· Jscript

· Perl

· Python

· Visual Basic 

· X Motif

· XML

· XTCE

· Software Analysis

· McCabe

· Ensure ++

· Virtualization Technologies

· VmWare

· Software CM Tools

· Subversion

· Space Communication

· CFDP

· DTN

· AMS

· SM&C

· Message Bus Architectures

· DDS

· Web Systems

· Apache, Squid, IIS, Sourceforge 

· Linux System administration (RHEL preferable)
· Linux clustering and directory services
· Database installation, configuration, and management (e.g. Oracle, MySQL, PostgreSQL)

· VMware vSphere 
· Virtual machine creation and maintenance using linked clones
· VMotion, HA, VCenter
· VMware Data Recovery
· VMware Update Manager
· Network switching and routing, including multicast
· Cisco IOS 
· “next generation” firewalls

· Storage Area Network (SAN) and Fiber Channel (FC) 
· Zone configuration
· LUN management
· Multipathing
· CCNA/CCNP

· Network design
· VCP4/VCP5

· RHCSA

· IBM SVC familiarity

· Brocade FC familiarity

· Checkpoint and Fortigate 

· Drafting

· Sketchup

An updated list will be specified in Section J of the Request for Proposals.
8. Question: When will the Government open the ATIC procurement library?  We would need to have access to requirements documents and S/W develop and testing schedules.

Answer: The technical library will be open in the April timeframe and all potential bidders will be given a reasonable amount of time for review of the materials before the RFP is released. 

9. Question: Will the Government provide a GRE in the RFP?

Answer: The Government is considering providing a resource estimate with the RFP.
10. Question: How many sample TOs will there be in the RFP?

Answer: The Government has yet to determine the number or applicability of task orders for evaluation purposes.  

11. Question: Will the cost evaluation be based on the sample TOs or will the Government evaluate cost based on the GRE?

Answer:  The price to be proposed and evaluated will not be the Government Resource Estimate, but will be tied to the requirements in the RFP (e.g. sample TOs).
12. Question: Will Key Personnel be required and will it be an evaluation criterion?

Answer: The evaluation of Key Personnel in the RFP has yet to be determined.  
